
LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Carol 

LOUWRENS Kay <klouw1 @eq.edu.au> 
Wednesday, 15 August 2012 8:01AM 
Carol Kelly
Principal's Report 
13 Gonski PowerPoint with notes.ppt; Application to vary pathway.doc; 
IGAG_Factsheet_Five_things_you_need_to_know.pdf; Principals Report August 14 
2012.doc; Sunday Mail12-08-12.pdf 

The reports from tonight's meeting 

Kay 

Kay Louwrens 
Principal 
Windaroo Valley State High School 
Ph (07} 3804 2333 
Fax (07) 3804 2300 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or 
otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the 
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
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Windaroo Valley State High School 
Year 11 Subject Selection 2013 

Application to vary pathway 

Student name----------- Care Class __ _ 

My pathway is OoP 0 Non OP 

0 I would like to vary my OP pathway by choosing a Non OP subject 

0 I would like to vary my Non OP pathway by choosing an OP subject 

Subject I would like to choose 

Reason I would like to choose this subject-------------

Student signature --------- Parent Signature ____ _ 
* Please note an interview may be required 

1. Head of Department Name 

Head of Department Recommendation 0 Supported 0 Not Supported 

Signature 

Date 

2. Head of Senior School 

Head of Senior Schooling Recommendation D Supported 0 Not Supported 

Signature 

Date 

3. Administration 0 Approved 0 Not Approved 

Signature 

Date 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 2 of 51
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to 

Student 
scores 

dged 
Kelmeny Fraser 

POOR-performing students 
are being steered away from 
sitting for an Overall Position 
score, sparking accusations 
schools are attempting to arti­
ficially inflate their OP results. 

One state school is forcing 
students, recommended by 
teaching staff for a "non-OP 
pathway", to complete several 
"tests" if they wish to pursue 
an OP score. 

Year lO students at Wind­
aroo Valley State High want­
ing to study an OP-eligible 
subject such as Maths A next 
year, against their school's 
recommendation, must com­
plete paperwork justifying 
their position and seek the 
approval of department heads. 

The Application to Vary 
Pathway form was handed out 
during interviews held to help 
students choose Year 11 and l2 
subjects. It has fanned con­
cet•ns schools could be achiev­
ing artificially high OP results 
because students who were 
expected to receive a low 
ranking were being discour­
aged from going for an OP. 

Queensland Teachers' 
Union presjdent Kevin Bates 
said there had long been 
claims schools were 
manipulating results. 

He said any schools seen to 
be discouraging students were 
engaging in a "risky practice''. 

·------____ S_U&l~_l\l'la.4_} ____ t~-=- ~-=La. ______ _ .. . . . 
-·-·----·- ----------·-------------

Random testing divides community opinion 

David Murray 
Thomas Chamberlin 
Lisa Cornish 

· A SNIFFER dog runs its nose over 
a row of school lockers, trained to 
stop in its tracks when it detects a 
whiff of ma~iju~na, .e.cstasy, am-

At Southport, the issue was so 
significant the school · discussed 
bringing in sniffer dogs before 
choosing instead to drug-test 
students and expel anyone caught 
twice, Mr Wain confirmed to The 
Sunday Mail. 

"I was hesitant about random 
drug testing because of the fact we 
have a great deal of trust here 
b~twe~~ th~ staff and ~l:le boys," he 

One Gold Coast teacher told 
how children could "get their hands 
on anything" because of their social 
network and access to older age 
groups. 

"They've been caught in the 
toilet smoking marijuana. Their 
behaviour can get quite aggressive 
and they won't follow orders. 

"You can smell it on them. You 
can't accuse them because you 

do anything about it I've heard 
teachers say, 'I see kids like this but 
vihat's the point Their parents 
don't care, nothing will happen to · 
them anyway so let's get on with 
the job'." 

The Southport School's move to 
drug test students should prompt 
other educators to reassess their 
approach, she said. 

''lt's .~.:V~D'.goQ£1 w~ke,7J!P.J;iltUor._J 
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Windaroo Valley State High School 
Principal's Report 

P&C 14 August 2012 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 4 of 51
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Page 5 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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Student Scores Fudged -Sunday Mail Article 

Parent went to Sunday Mail with "Variation to Pathway" fotm. This form is used in the school SET Plan 
processes to support student subject selections. Article and blank form attached. 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 6 of 51
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Page 7 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Hi Kay 

As discussed. 

Cheers 

Paul 

REYNOLDS, Paul <Paui.REYNOLDS@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 10 August 2012 3:44PM 
klouw1 @eq.edu.au 
FW: OP scores- Sunday Mail 
Aug 9 12- OP.doc 

High 

Paul Reynolds 1 Manager Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 ! Education House 1 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3237 1367 I F 3237 0551 I M 0408 785 606 
Email: paul.reynolds@dete.qld.gov.au 
Media Unit Email: media@dete.qld.gov.au 
24 hour media hotline: 3237 1367 

Our Vision 1 a clever, skilled and creative Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: REYNOLDS, Paul 
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 2:49 PM 
To! 'Fraser, Kelmeny' 
Cc: CCM, Media 
Subject: RE: OP scores - Sunday Mail 

Hi Kelmeny 

Please find attached a statement from the department. I'll also call you about this. 

Cheers 

Paul 

Paul Reynolds 1 Manager Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 1 Education House 1 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 32371367 I F 3237 0551 I M 0408 785 606 
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

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:fraserk@qnp.newsltd.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2012 2:06 PM 
To: REYNOLDS, Paul 
Subject: OP scores- Sunday Mail 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 8 of 51
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1. Are other state high schools using forms where students who are recommended by teachers to study a non~OP 
subject in Year 11 must seek permission to study an OP subject instead? 
2. How long has the form been used? 
3. Is the form approved by Education Queensland? 
4. What is the purpose in having students sign a form in order to study an OP subject? 
5. Does Education Queensland recommend to schools the number of OP-eligible subjects to be chosen for a Year 12 
student at a state school to be eligible to obtain an OP and what is this number? 
6. Why do some state schools tell students they must choose six OP subjects to be eligible for an OP? 

My deadline is noon tomorrow. 

Regards, 
Kelmeny 

www .1 degree. net. au 

This message und its attachments may contain legally privileged or conlJdcntial inf()rmahon. It is im...:ndcd 
solciy l"tx the 1mmed addressee. lf you arc not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for 
dcliH:ry of the message to the addressee. you may not copy or deliver this message or its altacbm·-·nts to 
anyone. Ruther, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly noti !"y Lhe 

sender by reply e-mail. Any contenl of this message and its attachments vvhich docs not relate to the cdTicial 
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any ol 
its rclntcd entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments arc free fl·om computer virus or other 

defect. 

************************************************************************************** 
************* This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may 
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, 
you must first obtain the permission of the author.Ifyou are not the addressee named above, you must not 
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You 
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed 

; because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the 
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do 
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of 
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Depattment of Education, 
Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this 
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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Media statement 

9 August 2012 

Kelmeny Fraser 
The Sunday Mail 

Year 12 Outcomes 

~ Queensland 
~Government 

Department of 
Education, Training and 
Employment 

1. Are other state high schools using forms where students who are recommended by teachers 
to study a non-OP subject in Year 11 must seek permission to study an OP subject instead? 
2. How long has the form been used? 
3. Is the form approved by Education Queensland? 
4. What is the purpose in having students sign a form in order to study an OP subject? 
5. Does Education Queensland recommend to schools the number of OP-e/igible subjects to be 
chosen for a Year 12 student at a state school to be eligible to obtain an OP and what is this 
number? 
6. Why do some state schools tell students they must choose six OP subjects to be eligible for an 
OP? 

The following may be attributed to Lyn McKenzie, Deputy Director-General, Education 
Queensland 

The senior years are very important in a student's life at school as they prepare for the 
transition to further study, training and work. 

There are more pathways than ever before for students to consider and the wide array of 
choices can be simply daunting. 

Our priority, as educators, is to help all students, in consultation with their parents and 
carers, choose the pathway that is right for them, and based on their own interests, 
abilities and ambitions. 

Dedicated professionals in every school provide the critical advice that students and their 
families need so they can make what amounts to an informed career and life-changing 
decision. 

That is why schools need to consider structured approaches, to help engage students 
and their families in mapping out what, where and how a student will study. 

Naturally and logically, there can be forms to fill out throughout this process. 

All Queensland students complete a Senior Education and Training (SET) Plan to help 
them structure their learning around their abilities, interests and ambitions. 

Education House 

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 

PO Box 150 3 3 City East 

Queensland 4002 Australia 

Telephone 32371367 

Website www.dete.qld.gov.au DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 10 of 51
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Media statement 

~ Queensland 
~Government 

Department of 
Education, Training and 
Employment 

It is a formal plan that must be agreed between the student, their parents and the school. 

Most students develop their SET plan during Year 10 and it is updated as necessary, and 
regularly reviewed to monitor progress. 

The form referred to, encourages students to carefully consider changes to the 
established SET Plan and requires them to express reasoning for the change. 

These changes are important to take seriously as there are consequences for students 
that are not always easily changed. 

This is good practice and a common sense approach. 

The involvement of school staff in this process is appropriate to help ensure that the 
student's goals are both known and supported. 

This form is designed to ensure parents are fully informed of subject changes and their 
implications as they progress through senior secondary. 

As more pathways open up for students and student populations at different schools 
change over time, the proportion of OP-eligible students will also change. 

The SET Plan helps establish a clear pathway for structuring a student's studies and 
establishing pathways for further education, training and work after they leave school. 

Fact box on Overall Positions (OPs) 

OPs represent students' positions within a statewide rank order, based on their overall 
achievement in Queensland Studies Authority (QSA)-approved subjects. 

To be OP-eligible, students must study at least 20 semesters of QSA-approved subjects, 
at least three subjects for all four semesters, sit the Queensland Core Skills (QCS) Test 
and attend school until the final day. 

These OP-eligibility requirements allow students to change some subjects during the 
course of their studies. 

They also allow students who might study six or more subjects during Senior to select at 
least one that does not contribute to the students' OP. 

Education House 

30 Mary Street Brisbane ltOOO 

PO Box 15033 City East 

Queensland 4002 Australia 

Telephone 12'!7 1167 DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 11 of 51
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LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Paul 

LOUWRENS Kay <klouw1 @eq.edu.au> 
Friday, 10 August 2012 4:42PM 
'REYNOLDS, Paul' 
RE: OP scores - Sunday Mail 

Thanks for sending this through. We have had two variations to pathways for Maths A that have not been 
supported by the HOD maths or HOD senior schooling (that I am aware of in Admin). None have been approved by 
admin because we are still working through the process. 

Process is: 

SETP interview- consultation process involving parent, student and care teacher. HOD senior schooling available 
for support and consultation. Students select OP or non-OP pathway (considerations: intere.sts, abilities, career 
aspirations, tertiary aspirations, prerequisites, grades) 

Students want to vary pathway- select subjects from their OP or non-OP pathway and complete a variation to 
pathway form ; 

Meet with HOD of curriculum area that subject is in that they want to do. Discuss with HOD their submission. HOD 
will support/not support request. HOD may also compromise and say that they need to do some work and their 
request could be considered later in the year. The HOD would write this on the form. 

Student meets with HOD Senior Schooling- supports or does not support request. Considers student ability to be 
successful 

Form forwarded to Admin- approved or not approved. If not approved, student is still able to meet with an 
administrator at this point- Deputy or Principal. 

Kay 

Kay Louwrens 
Principal 
Windaroo Valley State High School 
Ph (07) 3804 2333 
Fax (07) 3804 2300 

·' 

.. 

lJ 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be contid~ntial, · ,· 
privileged and/or subj~ct to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obta'in the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or,.. 
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
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts.Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination. ,. 
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From: REYNOLDS, Paul [mailto:Paui.REYNOLDS@dete.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 3:44 PM 
To: klouwl@eq.edu.au 
Subject: FW: OP scores - Sunday Mail 
Importance: High 

Hi Kay 

As discussed. 

Cheers 
Paul 
Paul Reynolds 1 Manager Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 I Education House 1 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3237 1367 I F 3237 0551 I M 0408 785 606 
Email: paul.reynolds@dete.gld.gov.au 
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
To: 'Fraser, Kelmeny' 
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
Media Unit Email: media@dete.gld.gov.au 
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
Subject: OP scores - Sunday Mail 

Hi, 
1. Are other state high schools using forms where students who are recommended by teachers to study a 
non-OP subject in Year 11 must seek permission to study an OP subject instead? 
2. How long has the form been used? 
3. Is the form approved by Education Queensland? 
4. What is the purpose in having students sign a form in order to study an OP subject? 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 13 of 51
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5. Does Education Queensland recommend to schools the number of OP-eligible subjects to be chosen for a 
Year 12 student at a state school to be eligible to obtain an OP and what is this number? 
6. Why do some state schools tell students they must choose six OP subjects to be eligible for an OP? 

My deadline is noon tomorrow. 

Regards, 
Kelmeny 

www.1degree.net.au. 

_-·, 
',,, 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confideiltial in1ormatton. lt is 
intcmkd solely 1\w the named addressee. II' you are not the ~tddrcsscc indicated in this trlcs:;agc or 

responsible {·()r delivery of'the rnessagc to the addressee, you may n01 copy or deliver thi:< :'·'·-~~:sagr.' 

or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its at1<tduncnts 
and kindiy noti(y the sender by reply e-maiL Any content of this message and its attachments whtch 
does not relate to the ofFicial business of the sending company must be taken not to h.ave been sent 
or endorsed by that company or any of' its related entities. No wurranty is rnade that the e-mail or 

attachments arc free from computer virus or other defect. 

******************************************************************************** 
*******************This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named 
above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this 
message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author .If you are not the addressee 
named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in 
reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this 
message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless 
explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official 
position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and 
Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education, Training and 
Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this 
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
******************************************************************************** 
******************* 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 14 of 51
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LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Kay Louwrens 
Saturday, 11 August 2012 10:00 AM 

Subject: 
Jason Hassard; Kim Leamon; Ramon Doon; Graham Ritchie 
Fwd: OP scores - Sunday Mail 

Attachments: 

As discussed Friday 

Kay Louwrens 
Principal 

Aug 9 12- OP.doc; Untitled attachment 00108.htm 

Windaroo Valley State High School 
(07)3804 2333 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "REYNOLDS, Paul" <Paul.REYNOLDS@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 10 August 2012 3:43:41 PM AEST 
To: "klouwl@eq.edu.au" <klouwl@eq.edu.au> 
Subject: FW: OP scores- Sunday Mail 

Hi Kay 

As discussed. 

Cheers 

Paul 

Paul Reynolds 1 Manager Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
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
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 2:49PM 
To: 'Fraser, Kelmeny' 
Cc: CCM, Media 
Subject: RE: OP scores- Sunday Mail 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 15 of 51
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
Media Unit Email: media@dete.qld.qov.au 
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

1. Are other state high schools using forms where students who are recommended by teachers to 
study a non-OP subject in Year 11 must seek permission to study an OP subject instead? 

2. How long has the form been used? 

3. Is the form approved by Education Queensland? 

4. What is the purpose in having students sign a form in order to study an OP subject? 

5. Does Education Queensland recommend to schools the number of OP-eligible subjects to be 
chosen for a Year 12 student at a state school to be eligible to obtain an OP and what is this number? 

6. Why do some state schools tell students they must choose six OP subjects to be eligible for an 
OP? 

My deadline is noon tomorrow. 

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 16 of 51
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Regards, 

Kelmeny 

Queensland Newspapers Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 130 Brisbane Qld 4001 
Direct +61 7 3666 61261 
Email fraserk@qnp.newsltd.com.au 

www.1 degree.net.au 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. 
lt is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are n<)t the addressee indicated i.n this 
message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or 

deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this 
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content ofth1s 

message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending 
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its 

relaled entities. No warranty is made thal the e-mail or attachments are free from computer 
virus or other defect. 

************************************************************************** 
*************************This message (including attachments) is intended for the 
addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If 
you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission ofthe 
author .If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, 
communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand 
that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed 
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error 
please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the 
opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or 
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and 
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
************************* esent the official position or opinions of the State of 
Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has 
been taken, the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability 
for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by 
computer virus or other contamination. 
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DETE RTI Application 340/5/2669 - Document 18 of 51

Rel
ea

se
d 

un
de

r t
he

RTI
 A

ct
 b

y 
DET

E



LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Kay Louwrens
Friday, 10 August 2012 8:56 PM 
Rudi Schwarz 

Subject: Fwd: OP scores- Sunday Mail 
Attachments: 

Kay Louwrens 
Principal 

Aug 9 12- OP.doc; Untitled attachment 00120.htm 

Windaroo Valley State High School 
(07)3804 2333 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "REYNOLDS, Paul" <Paul.REYNOLDS@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 10 August 2012 3:43:41 PM AEST 
To: "klouw1 @eq.edu.au" <klouwl @eq.edu.au> 
Subject: FW: OP scores- Sunday Mail 

Hi l<ay 

As discussed. 

Cheers 

Paul 

Paul Reynolds 1 Manager Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 1 Education House 1 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Old 4000 
T 3237 1367 I F 3237 0551 I M 0408 785 606 
Email: paul.reynolds@dete.qld.gov.au 
Media Unit Email: media@dete.qld.gov.au 
24 hour media hotline: 32371367 

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
Floor 5 I Education House 1 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 32371367 IF 3237 0551 I M 0408 785 606 
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
Direct +61 7 3666 6126 I 
Email fraserk@gnp.newsltd.com.au 

www .1 degree. net. au 

This rncssage and ils attachments may contain legally privileged or confidcnlial information. 
It is intended solely for the named addressee. lfyou are not the addressee indicated in this 
message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you rnay noi copy or 

deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this 
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-maiL Any content of this 

ntessw:!.e and its allachmcnts which does not relate to the official business or the se11ding 
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its 

related entities. No vvarranty is made that the e-mai I or attachments arc free frum cornput('i' 
virus or olher dc!'cct. 

************************************************************************** 
*************************This message (including attachments) is intended for the 
addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If 
you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the 
author .If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, 
communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand 
that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed 
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in enor 
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
message being infected by computer virus or other contan1ination. 
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
************************* 
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Kay Louwrens 

Principal 

Windaroo Valley State High School 

(07)3804 2333 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "REYNOLDS, Paul" <Paui.REYNOLDS@dete.gld.gov.au> 

Date: 10 August 2012 3:43:41 PM AEST 

To: "klouw1@eg.edu.au" <klouw1@eg.edu.au> 

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
T 323713671 F 3237 0551 I M 0408 785 606 
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
Floor 5 I Education House 130 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
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

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:fraserk@gnp.newsltd.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2012 2:06 PM 
To: REYNOLDS, Paul 
Subject: OP scores - Sunday Mail 

Hi, 

1. Are other state high schools using forms where students who· are recommended by teachers to 
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

Kelmeny Fraser I reporter 

The Sunday Mail 
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Queensland Newspapers Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 130 Brisbane Qld 4001 
Direct +61 7 3666 6126 I 
Email fraserk@gnp.newsltd.com.au 
News Limited is committed to making a long-term positive impact on climate change. 
Please consider our environment before printing this email. For details on what you can do, go to 
www.1degree.net.au. 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. 
It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or 

deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this 
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this 

message and its attachments which does not relate to the oflicial business of the sending 
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its 

related entities. No warranty js made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer 
virus or other defect. 

********************************************************************************** 
*****************This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named 
above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this 
message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee 
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
Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message 
being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
********************************************************************************** 
***************** esent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the 
Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department 
of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or 

property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
********************************************************************************** 
***************** 
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LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Kay Louwrens
Friday, 10 August 2012 8:54PM 
Rudi Schwarz 

Subject: Fwd: Maths A 

Kay Louwrens 
Principal 
Windaroo Valley State High School 
(07)3804 2333 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: LEAMON Kim <kleam2@eq.edu.au> 
Date: 10 August 2012 5: 17:00 PM AEST 
To: klouwl(a{eq.edu.au 
Subject: Maths A 

Hi Kay 

I have been quickly through the forms and there are Variations to pathway forms requesting 
Maths A that are attached to the SET plans but have not been supported/not supported yet as 
they haven't been taken to the HODs. 

There is one other student I have found with a not supported for Maths A
- recommended to do PVM because got a C level of achievement, effort and
behaviour. wants to be OP eligible and wants to be form says Not 
Supported. 

- shouldn't have even done a form because we recommended Maths A for him 
- not a problem. 

The ones who have not been to the HODs yet are: (and students were supposed to do this 
before the interview) 

- recommended Maths A- wants to do Maths B but is Non OP - no 
application to vary pathway form 

- recommended PVM - is non op and has a form applying for Eng and Maths A 
that is neither supported nor not supported - has C, for Maths this sem. 

- recommended Maths B -is non op and has a form applying to do Maths A­
~~it~e~ supported nor not supported -he doesn't need the f01m ~she was recommended 
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- recommended Maths B- is non op has done the. vary pathway form but doesn't 
need to as he was recommended to do Maths B 

Good luck! 

LEAMON, Kim 

Deputy Principal 

Windaroo Valley State High School 

07 3804 2333 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be 
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you 
must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must 
not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. 
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or 
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you. have received this message in 
error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions 
expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of 
Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the 
Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property 
arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
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LOUWRENS Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LEAMON, Kim 
Deputy Principal 

LEAMON Kim <kleam2@eq.edu.au> 
Friday, 21 September 2012 4:23PM 
klouw1 @eq.edu.au 
FW: Found another one 

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
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
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

From: LEAMON Kim [mailto:kleam2@eq.edu.au] 
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 5:23 PM 
To: HASSARD Jason Ohass13@eq.edu.au) 
Subject: Found another one 

- wants to be OP but recommended ENC and PVM- no vary pathway form though 

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
have received this message in error please notify the sender ahd delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
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
Friday, 21 September 2012 4:22 PM 
klouw1 @eq.edu.au 
FW: Maths A issues 

Windaroo Valley State High School 
07 3804 2333 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
), ' 

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

From: LEAMON Kim [mailto:kleam2@eg.edu.au] 
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 5:19PM 
To: HASSARD Jason (jhass13@eq.edu.au) 
Subject: Maths A issues 

Hi Jason 
I have been quickly through the forms and there are Variations to pathway forms requesting Maths A that are 
attached to the SET plans but have not been supported/not supported yet as they haven't been taken to the HODs. 

There is one other student I have found with a not supported for Maths A- - recommended to do 
PVM because got a C level of achievement, effort and behaviour. wants to be OP eligible and wants to 
be form says Not Supported -would it be

- shouldn't have even done a form because we recommended Maths A for him- so it's not a problem I 
will approve- don't know why he did the form or why it was knocked back. 

The ones who have not been to the HODs yet are: (and students were supposed to do this before the interview) 

- recommended Maths A- wants to do Maths B but is Non OP- no application to vary pathway 
form 

- recommended PVM- is non op and has a form applying for Eng and Maths A that is neither 
supported nor not supported -has C, for Maths this sem. 

- recommended Maths B- is non op and has a form applying to do Maths A- neither supported nor 
not supported -he doesn't need the form as he was recommended Math A 

- recommended Maths B- is non op has done the vary pathway form but doesn't need to as he was 
recommended to do Maths B 

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
 
 
Student name        Care Class    
 

My pathway is   � OP   � Non OP 
 

� I would like to vary my OP pathway by choosing a Non OP subject  
 

� I would like to vary my Non OP pathway by choosing an OP subject 
 
 
Subject I would like to choose          
 
Reason I would like to choose this subject       

            

            

             

 
Student signature       Parent Signature     
* Please note an interview may be required 
 
1. Head of Department Name         

Head of Department Recommendation  � Supported � Not Supported 
 
 
Signature            
 
Date             
 
 
2. Head of Senior School    

Head of Senior Schooling Recommendation � Supported � Not Supported 
 
 
Signature            
 
Date             
 

3. Administration     � Approved � Not Approved 
 
Signature            
 
Date             
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o Parents have been asked to call 07 3804 2364 between 
8.45am and 2.50pm. 

o If you receive calls during these hours please put them 
through to ext 364. 

o If it is outside of these hours please go to the file shown 
above 

o Find the relevant Care class and teacher (alpha by Care 
class) 

o Check if the proposed time slot is still available 
o Enter Student and parent name 
o SAVE 
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SET Plan Interviews 2012 
 
Student must log onto the computer 
Student must then log onto One School 
 

o Select My Education Plan 
1. Intended learning 

∇ Is there a selection in all 4 areas? 
∇ Are the selections compatible? 
∇ Are the selections achievable? 
∇ Do the parents support? 

 
2. Careers & Courses 

∇ Are there any nominated? 
∇ Are they realistic? eg if a University course has the student 
selected OP eligible? 
∇ Do the parents support? 

 
3. Subject selection 

∇ Click edit 
∇ Click a selection in each Line (Lines 1 to 4) 
∇ Click a Sport option in Line 5 (there will be Interschool sport 
options only or if the student does not want to compete select ZCL – 
regular classes) 
∇ Click Select a preference to add 
∇ Click on the subject that is the 2nd preference for Line 1 
∇ Click add new 
∇ Select the 2nd preferences for Lines 2 to 4 
∇ Click Save 
∇ Check that there is not a red message at the top – if there is 
address the issue and Save 
∇ Check the top of the screen 
∇ Please note – All OP pathways will have a green tick with OP 
ineligible – check the Maths and English selections (off the list) – if 
OP English and Maths are listed then okay – if not the student will 
have to go through the appeal process with the HOD 
∇ If no error click on Return to Subject selections (at the top) 
 

 
4. Check the subjects listed 

∇ A line underneath a subject means a prerequisite is not met 
∇ Click on the subject – it will show the problem 
∇ For Physics, Chemistry and Biology – refer to the book and as 
long as they meet one ignore the line 
∇ For some subjects it may flag that the student doesn’t have the 
prerequisite of English but the student may have the LOA in English 
Ext – if so, ignore the line 
∇ If the student does not have a subject form signed by the HOD or 
an application to vary pathway form signed by Admin they will need 
to change the selection 
∇ Click on edit 
∇ Choose other subject 
∇ Click save 
∇ Check that there is not a red message at the top – if there is 
address the issue. 
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∇ If no error click on Return to Subject selections (at the top) 
∇ Check that the line has disappeared 
∇ Repeat for any other subject selections with lines 

 
5. If all okay 

∇ Go back to Home (Top right hand corner) 
∇ Select Available Report 
∇ Select SET Plan 
∇ Print – if student does not have print credit save it to 
G:Common\Shared\SET Plans 2012 
∇ Signatures required 
∇ Copy for parent 
∇ Retain original copy and subject selection form and application to 
vary pathway form if appropriate 
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2012 SETPlan process:  Year 10 Term 2/3 
 

 
Semester 1 
Week Nine: 
 
 
 
 
 
__________ 

 
Thursday 14 June 
 
Friday Care Lesson: 15 
June 
 
 
______________________ 

 
• Year 10 Care Teachers meeting 

 
• Job Guide 2012 
• QTAC 2015 
• SETPlan preliminary discussions 
• Computers (if possible) 
_____________________________________ 

Week Ten: 
 
 
___________ 
 

Friday Care Lesson:22 July 
 
 
_____________________ 

• Book computers 
• SETPlan process (cont) 
• Subject lines released (TBC) 

__________________________________- 

Semester 2 
Week One : 

Tuesday 10 July Period 4& 
Thursday 12 July Period 4 

• Presentations by subject area coordinators 
in the PA 

   
   
 Friday  - Care lesson: 13 

July 
• Letter home to parents 
• Subject lines confirmed 
• Handbook given out 
• Form given by care teachers with available 

appointment times for SETPlan interviews 
(to be returned by Friday 20/7) 

• Care teachers to continue with SETPlan 
process (Computers needed) 
 

Week Two   
 Tuesday Evening: 17 July 

 
• Subject Expo 

 Friday –Care Lesson: 20 
July 

• Care teachers to proceed with SETPlan 
process (computers needed) 

• Care teachers to chase outstanding forms 
   
   
Week Three: Friday 

27/7 – 
Care 
lesson 

                                                           

  
  

 
 

 
  

• Continue SETPlan process (computers 
needed) 

 
• Continue chase-up of SETPlan 

appointments 
• Continue SETPlan discussions 
(NB:  Athletics field events competitors may 
be absent) 

 
Week 
Four: 

                 
 

 
Monday -Thursday 
30 July-2August 

• SETPlan interviews by Care teachers –
Venue:  Library – Laptops, printers and 
copiers needed 

• Final subject selection entered during 
this process 

• (NB:  Athletics Carnival on Friday ) 
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FAQ’s for SETPlan 2012  
 

Q. What does SETPlan mean? 
  Senior Education Training Plan 
 
Q. Who needs it? 

All Year 10’s must (State government requirement) do a SETPlan, and it should be updated 
each year after that. 

 
Q. Why is it important? 

• It ensures students are provided with the information they need to make decisions about 
career pathways, and the training required for this pathway 

• Subject choices are based on this process (eg., prerequisites for Tertiary/Trades) 
 

Q. How is the SETPlan process implemented? 
Under the guidance of HOD’s (including Senior Schooling), Year Level Coordinator, Subject 
Area Coordinators and Care Teachers. 

 
Q. How do students create a SETPlan? 

• Students will have access to online information (eg., Tertiary, trades, careers) 
• Students will be given information about:  QCE / QTAC / Rankings & OPs. 

 
Q. How is the final SETPlan created? 

• With the Care teacher, students use their ONESCHOOL username and password to access 
their own plan template. 

• Under the guidance of the Care teacher the students will determine realistic career aims 
and goals. 

 
Q. Does this affect student subject choice? 

• Yes!  The choice of which MATHS and ENGLISH subjects is made by the school, based 
on most recent results. 

• Other subjects will also be restricted by having minimum entry requirements (refer to 
Handbook). 

 
Q. What if a student’s SETPlan requires a subject that they have not satisfied minimum entry?  

(eg., need Maths A for a University course but has been recommended for PVM, based on results). 
These students will need to satisfy the HOD of the relevant department that success will occur.  
This will be by application during the parent/student SETPlan interview, via the care teacher.  
(This process will be stringent and success of appeal should not be assumed). 

 
Q. Why does a parent/guardian have to be involved? 

While we provide information and guidance for SETPlanning, ultimately the student and the 
parent/guardian are responsible for the decisions made.  The parent/guardian will receive a 
copy of the SETPlan, and sign the hard copy to be filed at school. 

 
Q. What if a parent/guardian can’t make the scheduled interview times? 

All efforts to accommodate parent/guardian needs will be made, with flexible time 
arrangements. 

 
Q. Will a student be able to change their original subject choices? 

On very rare occasions students requirements change.  If this is the case an appeal through 
Senior Schooling and Subject Area HODs may occur.  Success of the appeal should not be 
assumed!  Generally, the answer will be – NO!!! 
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